
1

Rosanna Leitch

From: Athina Pascoe-Bell <mayor@palmerston.nt.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 13 January 2023 9:01 AM
To: Secretariat NTEC
Cc: Luccio Cercarelli; Sean Holden; Robert Sarib; Iain Loganathan
Subject: RE: LG Representation Committee

Hi all, 
 
The Council are unable to reach a consensus. If the committee requires a Council decision, this would need to be 
formally put to Council at the meeting on 7 February. If the Committee requires a formal Council decision, please 
write to me formally to request such a decision. 
 
I would also like to remind the committee that the Council is vehemently opposed to the introduction of wards and 
we are extremely disappointed in the manner with which the committee has handled the consultation. 
 
Regards, 
Athina Pascoe-Bell 
 
 

 

Athina Pascoe-Bell BEnvMgt, MAICD 
Mayor 
p: 08 8935 9901 
m: 0421 558 477 
a: PO Box 1, Palmerston NT 0831 Australia 
w: www.palmerston.nt.gov.au  e: mayor@palmerston.nt.gov.au 

     
 

 

  

City of Palmerston acknowledges the Larrakia people as the Traditional Custodians of the 
Palmerston region. We pay our respects to the Elders past, present and future leaders and 
extend that respect to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people. 

 

We are committed to embracing diversity and eliminating all forms of discrimination within 
our facilities and welcome all people regardless of sexual orientation, gender identity, 
ethnicity and faith. 

 

This email, including any attachments, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or personal information and 
may also be the subject of legal privilege. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please advise by return email, delete the message permanently from your system and destroy any copies 
without disclosing the contents in any way. 
From: Secretariat NTEC <Secretariat.NTEC@nt.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 15 December 2022 4:45 PM 
To: Athina Pascoe-Bell <mayor@palmerston.nt.gov.au> 
Cc: Luccio Cercarelli <luccio.cercarelli@palmerston.nt.gov.au>; Sean Holden <sean.holden@lgant.asn.au>; Robert 


